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You should also be mindful that acceptance of tickets would
constitute a gift of entertainment, and thus would t cov -ed by
the reporting requirements for such gifts.

)
propriety of accepting any gitt, please consult with Counsel's
Office.



December 23, 1988

1
FROM: KATHLEEN D. KOCH @/4&/ ,
SUBJECT:

Memorandum to White House Staff on Gift Policy
Re: Inaugural Event Tickets

As requested, I hav had the memorandum on t! above topic
retyped for Mr. Culvahouse's signature.

- would anticipate >me
stylistic changes from Mr. Culvahouse. Phyllis typed this draft
and has the text on her machine.
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You should also be mindful that acceptance of "~ icke*  would
c 1stitute a gift of entertainment, and thus would be
covered by the reporting requirements for such gifts.

This memorandum is necessarily summary and does not deal
with all questions that may arise. If you are in doubt
about the propriety of accepting =rv gift, please ¢ :
with = ns ' of ic



